
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Gwyn Davies 

11 June 2018 09:26 

Katie-Ann Box 
I FW: Fire testing costs 

Getting full confirmation 

From= John Garbutt 
Sent= 11 June 2018 08:59 
To= Gwyn Davies 
Cc= Mark Harris 
Subject= RE: Fire testing costs 

That’s what I thought too. 

Mark? 

John Garbutt 
DIVISIONAL MARKETING DIRECTOR 

direct tel: 
mob: 

From= Gwyn Davies 
Sent= 11 June 2018 08:30 
To= John Garbutt 
Subject= FW: Fire testing costs 

Hello John -was this the agreement- I was not on the call? 

Thanks 

Gwyn 

From: Katie-Ann Box 
Sent: 11 June 2018 07:58 
To: Gwyn Davies 
Subject: FW: Fire testing costs 

Hi Gwyn 

I understand from Braz that this costs is to be split between your cost centre and Panels. 

Is this correct? 

If you could confirm then I will transfer across 

Thanks 

Katie-Ann Box 

Assistant Financial Controller 

Kingspan Insulation Limited 

Direct tel: 

Mobile tel: 
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From: Adrian Brazier 
Sent: 08 June 2018 15:32 
To: Katie-Ann Box 
Cc," Matthew Evans; Adrian Pargeter 
Subject," Fire testing costs 

Hi Katie, as discussed costs for non-corn 8414 tests to be split between Gwyn Davies divisional Insulation and Mark 

Harris Kingspan Panels. 

AI-Futtaim Exova Testing and report: £ 16,580 x 2 = £33,160 

Stonewest HK assemble, dismantle and remove waste: £13,842 x 2 = £27,684 

BML 60 ACM materials: £5,736 

Vitracore G2 ACM materials: Gwyn has already paid for these 

Rockwool Duoslab 180mm: £3,967 x 2 = £7,934 

Versapanel: £505 

Plasterboard: £541 

SFS steel work: £1,494 

Flights: £650 x 2 = £1,300 

Hotel: £500 x 2 = £1000 

Total cost for 2 x 8414 tests Exova Dubai = £78,813 

Adrian Brazier 
TECHNICAL PROJECTS MANAGER 

Direct Tel 
Mob 
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